

Afnan Ahmad Gillani

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Afnan Ahmad Gillani is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Afnan Ahmad Gillani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 1 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2023- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2023 - 2023
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2021 - 2023
	- Present
	- Present

Intellectual Property

Copyrights

Patents

A Solar-Powered and IoT based Apparatus for Cold Storage Status: Filed	2024
--	------

Industrial Designs

Trademarks